From: GM team (Xueming Guo, Liang Wu)
To: MC Martin
Subject: Weekly Progress Report – February 24, 2017
Period: 02/20/2017 - 02/24/2017
Hours:  12 hours 
Date: Five days
Accomplishments for February 10, 2017
1) Second meeting with BAs with the topic of prototype preparation.
2) Improved WBS with more details from BAs and second interview
3) Improved budget

4) Improved scope document
Goals for February 17, 2017
1) Keep working on WBS and tracking work progress
2) Decide all documents we want to include.
3) Improved all documents we already have.
4) Decide scope document headlines (add or delete).
5) Review the interview recordings to clarify the requirements.
Issues:

1) The second meeting with BAs was helpful, we are planning for next meeting before spring break. It works better with online meeting, however, we only had 2 out of 5 BAs attended. We hope there are more coming for next meeting.
2) The time and duration for WBS tasks are hard to decide. We are trying to make it more accurate and efficient.
